
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on June 21, 2023 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 21, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY22/23 Board minutes 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Treasurer Larson reviewed the May billings in June 

b. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan will review the June billings in July 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2023 Executive Session 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 17, 2023 Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/23, Revenue Report, 05/31/23, and Expense Report, 05/31/23 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/21/23 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 23-04: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

Annual resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 23-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

Annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 

 

1 



c. Adopt Ordinance 23-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. 

d. Adopt Ordinance 23-03: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund - Action Required 

Transfer of $60,000.00 from the Corporate Fund to the Special Reserve Fund under  

75 ILCS 16/40-50. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn  

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

May 17, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 
Emily Swistak - Trustee 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Joshua Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:17 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Election of Officers - Action Required 
 
MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to nominate Marjorie Bartelli as LLD Board President. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Emily Swistak LLD Vice President. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Karen Larson LLD Treasurer. Vice President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to elect Liz Sullivan as LLD Secretary. Vice President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

4. Decennial Committee - introduction/discussion 
 
President Bartelli called to order the Lisle Library District Decennial Committee as part of the regular Board 
meeting. She explained that, per the Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act, taxing 
bodies are to form a committee to explore efficiencies within their organizations. The meetings will coincide 
with the regular LLD Board meetings. President Bartelli stated that the Committee is comprised of all Library 
Trustees, the Director, the Assistant Director, and two public members. She stated that she has appointed 
former Board member, Lorna Turner, and Lisle resident, John McCabe, as resident members.  She 
commented that at the next meeting the Committee would discuss current efficiency measures and 
opportunities to increase efficiencies. 
 

a. Public comment - None 
 

3 



 

2 
 

5. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. President Bartelli and Secretary Sullivan reviewed the April billings in May 
b. Vice President Swistak and Treasurer Larson will review the May billings in June 

 
President Bartelli announced that the Board President or a designated veteran Trustee would train new 
Trustees on the bill review process. 

 
6. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 19, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of the April 22, 2023 Special Board Meeting 
c. Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2023 Special Board Meeting 
d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/23, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/23, Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/23, Revenue Report, 04/30/23, and Expense Report, 04/30/23 
e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/17/23 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Martin 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

7. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Mr. Rogers provided a progress update on punch list items including signage, handrails, landscaping, 

sealcoating and striping, lighting controls, furniture, and parking lot lighting. He mentioned that the 
LLD is on budget with contingency remaining. 

 
He provided an update on change orders including planters, restroom fixtures, ceiling speakers, 
restroom doors, floor leveling, and miscellaneous electrical work.  

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak thanked Mr. Rogers for the handrail update. She asked if 
the monument sign lighting was functional. Mr. Rogers stated that the sign passed inspection 

on Monday morning and that the lighting should function.  President Bartelli commented on 
the hands-free restroom doors and the ease of exiting. Director Weinstein stated that patrons 
may also manually unlatch the door without using the hands-free mechanism. Mr. Rogers 

mentioned possibly replacing the signage to make instructions clearer. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

 
President Bartelli announced that she would appoint Committee Chairs and members in June. She described 
each Committee. She stated that there should be at least three members on each Committee and that 
Trustees should email Director Weinstein with their preferences. 
 

a. Finance - President Bartelli mentioned that there was no report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Treasurer Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 

4 



 

3 
 

9. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein announced that this meeting would be Assistant Director McQuillan’s last official Board 
meeting. She stated that after 32 years of service to the District, Assistant Director McQuillan would retire as 
of May 31st. Director Weinstein said that Assistant Director McQuillan has worked in Circulation Services, 
Technical Services, and most recently Administration. She spoke of Assistant Director McQuillan’s work and 
accomplishments and thanked her for her service. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned the Library had its Grand Opening on Saturday, April 22nd. She stated that 500 
people attended the ceremony and over 800 people visited the LLD that day. She stated that President 
Bartelli cut the ceremonial ribbon. Attendees included Village of Lisle representatives, residents, former 
employees, former Trustees, newly elected officials, and Illinois Representative Terra Costa Howard. 
 
She stated that the newly elected Trustees had their introductory orientation on May 10th. They discussed 
Library operations, staffing, policies, Board organization, OMA training, meeting schedules, and information 
provided by the Library’s attorney. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned that the Lisle Woman’s Club had a flower and vase giveaway in the outdoor 
pergola area on Saturday, May 13th for a Mother’s Day weekend event.  
 
As part of the Lisle Warhol Committee, Women’s Club members also volunteered to assist in a bookbinding 
activity that would benefit the unveiling ceremony scheduled for May 20. Hardcover copies of memorial 
booklets would be given to the families of the honorees and paper copies would be available for general 
attendees. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Oak Study Room would serve as an archival room for the 
Lisle Woman’s Club, Friends of the Library, and Foundation. The Library hopes to have a ribbon cutting for 
that room in the summer. 
 
Director Weinstein commented that Congressman Bill Foster and his assistant Hilary visited the Library on 
May 4th. He wanted to see the newest renovation within his District. She, along with Trustees Swistak, 
Bartelli, and Breihan, met with Congressman Foster. He met staff and had positive comments about the 
building. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Library held its first post-renovation Gallery 777 artist reception for Ellen 
Rottsolk’s exhibit, Black and White to Color. The exhibit runs through June. She mentioned that the reception 
brought in more than 60 attendees. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the Library would be hosting a Warhol Mural unveiling ceremony on Saturday, 
May 20th at 11 am at the LLD’s south entrance. She mentioned that the ceremony would include brief 
biographies of the local luminaries, unveiling of the window mural, Warhol-themed refreshments, and a 
booklet giveaway. The unveiling event will kick off Lisle’s Warhol-themed activities all summer long. 
 
Director Weinstein commented that the Library’s parking lot would be closed to the public over the Memorial 
Day weekend for sealcoating and striping. 
 
Director Weinstein acknowledged the passing of a longtime patron, John Marshall. Director Weinstein and 
President Bartelli sent his wife a condolence card. A member of his discussion group contacted Director 
Weinstein to discuss a donation in his honor. 
 
Assistant Director McQuillan provided an update on activities beyond her written report. She mentioned that 
the meeting room partition was checked and balanced. It is in good working order. She stated that it is 

5 



 

4 
 

checked annually. Assistant Director McQuillan commented that the plumber came out to replace a faucet in 
the building and an outdoor spigot. She mentioned that the piano came out of storage and was tuned. Tuning 
is done annually or as needed. Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that Assistant Director Savage 
organized tree trimming around the campus last Friday and Monday. 
 
Assistant Director McQuillan reiterated that she would retire at the end of the month. She mentioned her 
appreciation for the support and encouragement she’s received from Trustees and staff over the years. She 
thanked Director Weinstein for her guidance and instruction in her library career. Assistant Director 
McQuillan commented that she and Will Savage have been training together and said that he will be a great 
asset. 
 

10. New Business 
a. Salary Scale FY2023-24 - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the updated salary scale in accordance with the 
Illinois minimum wage target for 2025. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the salary scale for FY2023-24. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve FY2023-24 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve the fiscal year 2023-2024 Lisle Library District Working 
Budget. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of expenses and revenues of the FY2023-24 LLD Working 
Budget. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Cleaning services proposal - Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve of the nightly cleaning services proposal for a six-
month term in the amount of $11,970. These six months of service may include day porter service 
and supplemental cleaning as presented. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the cleaning services proposal. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $17,017.92, to be paid to Beth McQuillan. 
 
President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Beth McQuillan for earned/unused 
vacation time. 

 
11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 
President Bartelli recognized Assistant Director McQuillan by offering a gift from Emily, Liz, Karen, Jenny, 
Lorna, Sara, and herself. She thanked Assistant Director McQuillan for agreeing to stay through the 
renovation and wished her luck. Trustee Breihan thanked the Board for welcoming her and was excited to be 
a part of the team. Treasurer Larson commented that Assistant Director McQuillan will be missed as an 

6 



 

5 
 

integral part of Library and that Will Savage will be great. Trustee Martin thanked Assistant Director 
McQuillan for her service and mentioned he was looking forward to building a relationship with Will Savage. 
He also said he appreciated the opportunity to start a new chapter with the renovation being completed. 
Secretary Sullivan thanked Assistant Director McQuillan for her work, welcomed the new Trustees, and 
mentioned reviewing the FQC report. 
 
Vice President Swistak thanked Assistant Director McQuillan and congratulated her on her retirement. She 
welcomed the new Trustees. She commented on the visibility of the climbing wall for parents. Director 
Weinstein suggested having signage for the climbing wall. Vice President Swistak asked about the usage of 
the drive-up window. Director Weinstein mentioned it was going well and stated they would have statistics at 
the start of the new fiscal year. Vice President Swistak mentioned that her youngest son was excited to be 
volunteering at the Library. 
 

12. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Larson seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 21, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

M
ay

-2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,0
7

5
2

,0
8

3
4

,1
5

8
5

9
,4

2
7

4
3

,4
0

2
-2

6
.9

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,3

7
0

3
,5

1
3

7
,8

8
3

9
0

,5
2

1
6

9
,9

3
5

-2
2

.7
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,4

4
5

5
,5

9
6

1
2

,0
4

1
1

4
9

,9
4

8
1

1
3

,3
3

7
-2

4
.4

2
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

5
4

0
9

0
6

1
,4

4
6

1
7

,0
9

8
1

3
,2

9
4

-2
2

.2
5

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,6
8

9
6

,0
5

7
1

2
,7

4
6

1
4

6
,1

9
9

1
2

9
,3

5
8

-1
1

.5
2

%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,2

2
9

6
,9

6
3

1
4

,1
9

2
1

6
3

,2
9

7
1

4
2

,6
5

2
-1

2
.6

4
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,2
8

8
4

,2
8

8
4

0
,0

2
6

4
5

,4
1

9
1

3
.4

7
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
5

3
1

,9
5

3
2

0
,9

2
9

2
0

,2
7

0
-3

.1
5

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
3

5
1

3
5

1
,2

1
3

1
,5

0
7

2
4

.2
4

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

8
0

3
8

0
4

,2
1

7
5

,6
2

7
3

3
.4

4
%

K
an

o
p

y
1

6
8

1
6

8
2

,6
0

8
2

,2
9

8
-1

1
.8

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,9

2
4

0
6

,9
2

4
6

8
,9

9
3

7
5

,1
2

1
8

.8
8

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
0

,5
9

8
1

2
,5

5
9

3
3

,1
5

7
3

8
2

,2
3

8
3

3
1

,1
1

0
-1

3
.3

8
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,1
0

1
1

,1
0

1
1

1
,1

9
8

9
,8

1
8

-1
2

.3
2

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,2
9

5
5

,2
9

5
4

1
,4

5
7

4
1

,8
3

5
0

.9
1

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
8

8
0

8
8

0
4

,6
1

9
4

,2
0

6
-8

.9
4

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

3
9

2
3

9
5

,2
7

8
1

,7
7

4
-6

6
.3

9
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

0
4

0
3

1
0

3
3

9
9

.3
5

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,5
5

5
0

7
,5

5
5

6
2

,8
6

2
5

7
,9

7
2

-7
.7

8
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

8
,1

5
3

1
2

,5
5

9
4

0
,7

1
2

4
4

5
,1

0
0

3
8

9
,0

8
2

-1
2

.5
9

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

3
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ay

 2
0

2
3

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
9

1
1

,2
2

3
1

,5
4

3
2

6
.1

7
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,5

0
9

2
6

,6
1

4
2

4
,5

2
1

-7
.8

6
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,5

9
7

7
,9

9
1

8
,5

9
7

7
.5

8
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
7

1
9

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
4

5
3

,5
3

1
4

,2
8

5
2

1
.3

5
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

6
2

3
3

,8
0

6
3

0
,6

0
7

-9
.4

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

5
2

2
7

,5
2

0
2

3
,4

2
2

-1
4

.8
9

%

31 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
M

ay
 2

0
2

3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

5
4

6
1

3
2

7
6

1
,1

8
3

5
9

1
-5

0
.0

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
4

1
9

4
0

2
1

1
2

1
,1

1
4

8
,7

1
2

7
,2

5
6

-1
6

.7
1

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

4
1

3
6

-1
2

.2
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

0
4

1
1

0
1

3
5

2
2

.7
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
5

0
5

3
4

3
1

-8
.8

2
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
2

0
6

2
5

4
4

5
4

6
0

.3
7

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
1

2
2

-8
3

.3
3

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

2
0

1
2

0
2

,0
5

2
6

2
0

-6
9

.7
9

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

2
2

4
6

1
3

2
8

4
1

,2
7

0
6

6
0

-4
8

.0
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
1

2
0

2
0

7
9

4
0

2
1

1
2

1
,3

0
0

1
1

,4
1

8
8

,5
5

7
-2

5
.0

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
6

9
1

,2
3

6
1

,2
7

7
4

,3
8

2
4

7
,0

0
2

4
3

,9
2

7
-6

.5
4

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
2

.0
0

7
.0

0
9

1
.0

0
6

2
.0

0
-3

1
.8

7
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
6

1
6

1
2

1
7

2
2

8
5

.0
7

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
9

1
8

1
1

9
0

2
5

5
1

9
0

-2
5

.4
9

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
6

0
6

4
9

8
3

6
9

.3
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

1
,0

2
9

0
1

,0
2

9
2

,1
0

0
6

,1
2

0
1

9
1

.4
3

%
H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

es
 

2
2

2
4

2
4

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
8

6
8

6
9

6
4

1
,0

4
4

8
.3

0
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
6

0
8

7
3

1
0

7
4

6
.5

8
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

6
1

,0
2

9
0

1
,1

1
5

3
,0

6
4

7
,1

6
4

1
3

3
.8

1
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

6
0

6
1

0
0

.0
0

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
9

7
7

9
-8

8
.3

1
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
,5

3
3

9
4

,7
1

9
8

6
,1

7
8

-9
.0

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,8

2
1

1
3

,5
7

5
1

2
,2

3
7

-9
.8

6
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
1

7
8

9
0

1
,0

1
7

1
4

.2
7

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

7
0

6
7

,2
6

8
7

,0
8

8
-2

.4
8

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

,0
3

1
4

6
,8

4
9

6
6

,1
9

6
4

1
.3

0
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,3
0

4
6

9
,6

4
0

6
3

,0
1

9
-9

.5
1

%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
6

8
7

N
/A

3
,2

8
3

--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

6
1

8
4

8
0

6
1

8
2

8
.7

5
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,9
6

7
2

1
,1

7
1

2
4

,1
3

3
1

3
.9

9
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/15/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Camosy has been working to address the punchlist items compiled by SNHA, consultants and LLD. 

 Sealcoating and Striping substantially complete 

 Landscaping substantially complete 

 Camosy is working to provide updates on incomplete work including: 

 Lighting Controls – due to manufacturer delays (anticipated in Q2 of 2023) 

 AV Controls – due to manufacturer delays (UPDATE to Q4 of 2023) 

 Signage is ongoing 

 Furniture Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing 

 Shelving tops partially installed 

 Monitor arms swap out for public computer tables scheduled 

 Corrective work for the southeast parking lot lighting has been submitted for permitting. 

 
B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
   

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/15/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 403,921.70 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $    37,626.00 
Total:          $  412,047.55 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r thru #45, #47 thru 

#49, #51 thru #53, #55 thru #62, and #65 

thru #68 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      374,421.55   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #46 – Cost to furnish temporary 

handrails at north entry 

$           9,252.00  Under Review  

COR #50 – Winter condition costs from 

concrete installer (surcharges) 

$           5,156.00  Under Review 

COR #54 –Cost to install temporary 

entrance doors 

$            4,996.00  Under Review 

COR #63R –Kone elevator inspection  $            4,092.15  Approved 

COR #64 –Kone elevator storage cost  $            4,971.00  Under Review 

COR #69 – Added Electrical Scope for 
additional lighting and inspection 
requirements 

$             8,902.00   Approved 

COR #70 – Added Parking Lot Striping   $             1,813.00  
 

Approved 

COR #71 – East Restroom – investigative 
plumbing work plus men’s restroom 
scope 

$          10,752.00  
 

Approved 

COR #72 – East Restroom – women’s 
restroom scope 

$             3,941.00   Approved 

 

34 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: June 16, 2023 

 

 
June 2023 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

Meetings: 
 

LLD Board of Trustees – May 17 
Warhol Committee – May 18/19 

Unveiling Ceremony – May 20

LLD Drive Up | Pick Up 
 
The LLD launched the Drive Up Pick Up window on April 22, 2023 – the same day as the 
Library’s Grand Opening.  With limited public promotion, in May, the LLD serviced 21 
users, picking up over 69 items.  Patrons love the convenience and staff can easily 
provide materials via the service window. May was a ‘test’ month. Now that workflow is 
smooth, the LLD will more broadly promote this convenient service option and work on 
video documentation of how to use this great service.   
 
The LLD will show official usage in a separate line item on the monthly statistics reports 
when the new fiscal year begins in July.  
 
 
Innovative User Group (IUG) Conference 
 
Technical Services Director, Laura Murff attended the Innovative User Group (IUG) 
Conference in Phoenix, AZ via a scholarship. The Board asked for a summary of her trip. 
The conference offered Laura a chance to learn about the upcoming improvements to 
Polaris, new products, and to meet other Polaris-user libraries.   
 
Laura attended several programs about Vega.  Vega is a new product positioned to 
enhance the patron interface with the library’s catalog and services. Laura attended 
programs that discussed catalog integration with Vega products, how to customize 
Polaris and Vega for our patrons, and best practices and tips for using Polaris. 
Additionally, Laura attended an all-day training session on using LEAP (staff mobile 
catalog) in Technical Services.  She also attended sessions on system administration 
topics. Laura will provide a comprehensive summary in her next quarterly report.   
 
Unveiling Ceremony: Lisle Hometown Heroes Mural 
 
On Saturday, May 20, the LLD and the Lisle Warhol Committee conducted an unveiling 
ceremony for the Lisle Hometown Heroes Mural.  
 

35 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: June 16, 2023 

 

The mural was delivered to the LLD in four separate rolled up window clings, two days 
prior to the ceremony.  There was one cling for each honoree. Each cling was 3’x3’ 
square.  Assistant Director Savage and I spent the better part of an afternoon affixing 
the clings to the large picture window at the LLD’s south entrance.  This was a task we 
were not quite prepared for. It was a meticulous job ensuring the portraits were level 
and square.  The most challenging part was peeling the very thin cling material off the 
paper backing and placing on to the glass, using a credit card to press out air bubbles.  
 
In the end, we were pleased with the result. After affixing the mural, we taped bright 
orange tarps on the outside and inside of the glass to obscure the mural until the 
unveiling.  I purchased neon green curtains and rods for the actual unveiling event.  
 
On the day of the event, LLD staff wore their summer read Warhol-inspired orange        
t-shirts. Pop Art displays were throughout the building, neon-colored cookies and 
cupcakes were arranged on a table on the second level, and a promotional table with 
Village events, LLD activities, and copies of the Hometown Heroes Memorial booklet 
were available.  
 
The ceremony began at 11AM. Approximately 100 people gathered at the south 
entrance. Chairs were arranged for the families of the honorees as well as others who 
needed seating.  Lisle Warhol Committee Chairwoman, Beth Lesniak, began with 
introductions and explained the work of the Warhol Committee.  After the 
introductions, Beth Lesniak, Chris Fry, Wendy Nadeau and I provided brief biographies 
of the local luminaries.  We then unveiled the window mural to rousing applause. I then 
discussed the memorial booklet and how it was created. There was also an opportunity 
for public comment, where attendees spoke of their experiences with the honored 
Hometown Heroes.   
 
Lisle Woman’s Club volunteers assisted at the event by distributing the memorial 
booklet. Family members received hardcover copies and all other attendees received a 
paper-back copy.   
 
Attendees took multiple photos in front of the mural. After the official ceremony, 
attendees flooded the second floor of the LLD to partake in sweet refreshments.   
 
This event was a smashing success. It truly highlighted that both governmental entities 
and businesses in Lisle could partner for a mutually beneficial activity.  This event 
brought people to the newly renovated Library, as well as educated the public about 
four inspirational locals.  It also kicked off the Warhol business activities in Lisle in 
coordination with COD’s Warhol exhibit that runs from June 3 – September 10. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: June 16, 2023 

 

Accident 
 
After returning home from the Hometown Heroes Unveiling Ceremony, I suffered an 
accident where I broke my leg. I had two successful surgeries and am recuperating with 
physical therapy at home.  Since May 20, I’ve been in contact with staff and Trustees to 
accomplish relevant tasks and provide direction.  Being away from the LLD is difficult, 
but having such a competent team at the LLD allows me to recover with ease and 
confidence. I especially commend my Department Directors for keeping the ship afloat 
in my absence, as well as my crack Admin team in making sure technology, social media, 
and business activities are running smoothly.  Having a great staff makes this painful 
experience better.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tatiana Weinstein 

37 



 

38 



39 



 

 

RESOLUTION 23-04 
LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 

June 21, 2023 
 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library 
District (LLD), as of June 21, 2023. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Vanessa Berry 
 
Debbie Breihan 
 
Karen Larson 
 
Joshua Martin 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided 
by law.  
 
Adopted this 21st day of June, 2023 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: __________________________________________________________________ 
                  
NAYS: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _______________________________________________________________ 
  
 
__________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 

40 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

 

 I, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 

21st day of June, 2023 the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

41 



 

 

ORDINANCE 23-01 
 

ANNUAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS 

 
Whereas, the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a tax-supported public library; and 

 
Whereas, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle 
Library District pay taxes to support the Library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible 
to receive a Library card; and 

 
Whereas, 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60 stipulates that a person residing outside of a public library service 
area must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s 
principal residence; and 

 
Whereas, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the closest 
public library and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the 
non-resident fee; and 

 
Whereas, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District has determined for its 2023-
2024 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024 to participate in the non-
resident reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident 
Library cards; 

 
Now, therefore, be it and it is hereby ordained BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT as follows: 

 
Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, 
and residing within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, may purchase a non-resident fee 
card for the price calculated according to the box which is checked off below: 

 
 General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60 (a)); 

 
 X Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)); or 
 

Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this 
Illinois State Library. 
 

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District,  
but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable 
property within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District , or serving as a Senior 
Administrative Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within 
the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in this Ordinance, may obtain one (1) non-resident Library card without payment of the 
non-resident fee upon presentation of the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; 
provided however, that in no event shall the privileges and use of the Library be extended to 
more than one (1) individual non-resident for each parcel of taxable property.  Each non-

42 



 

 

resident Library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to the exclusive use of the 
individual whose name appears on its face. 
 
The Lisle Library District supports Cards for Kids/Public Library Non-Resident Services (23 Illinois 
Administrative Code 3050.75). 
 
Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 
in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Ordinance, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-
resident library cards issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and (c) the fee formula as set forth 
herein. 

 
Section 4: The Lisle Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident Library cards 
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase. 

 
Section 5: The Lisle Library District shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries 
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the 
appropriate non-resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 

 
Section 6: The Policy of the Lisle Library District for service to non-residents, including a 
description of the Library’s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available 
for public inspection at the Library. 

 
Section 7: A valid non-resident Library card issued by the Lisle Library District pursuant to this 
Ordinance shall accord a non-resident Library cardholder all the services which this Library 
provides to its residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges. 

 
Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a local use Library card from the Lisle Library 
District. 

 
ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2023 by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED by  
 
                                                         _______ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                         _______ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

43 



 

 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, Liz Sullivan, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 

Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and 

keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Annual Ordinance 

Authorizing Public Library Non-Resident Cards for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year adopted on the 21st day of 

June 2023, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 21st day of June, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

44 



 

 

 

ORDINANCE 23-02 

 

REGULAR MEETING DATE ORDINANCE 

 

Be it ordained that the regular meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees shall be held at 

7:00 P.M. at the Lisle Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, on the following dates: 

 

July 19, 2023 

August 16, 2023 

September 20, 2023 

October 18, 2023 

November 15, 2023 

December 20, 2023 

January 17, 2024 

February 21, 2024 

March 20, 2024 

April 17, 2024 

May 15, 2024 

June 19, 2024 

 

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Adopted at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees this 21st of June, 2023. 

 

Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45 



 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, Liz Sullivan, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 

Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and 

keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance setting Meeting 

Dates for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees adopted on the 21st day 

of June 2023, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 21st day of June, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

46 



 

 

ORDINANCE 23-03 

ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING FUNDS TO SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District previously 

established a Special Reserve Fund in accordance with applicable statutes; and 

 WHEREAS, applicable statutes permit the accumulation of funds over time for 

one or more purposes as authorized by statute and as designated by the Trustees; and 

 WHEREAS, funds have accumulated in the Special Reserve Fund for the 

purposes stated in the documentation relating to the Special Reserve Fund; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle 

Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows: 

 SECTION 1: The sum of $60,000.00 in the Corporate Fund shall be transferred 

to the Special Reserve Fund to be expended in accordance with the terms and 

conditions of the Special Reserve Fund. 

  SECTION 2: This ordinance is effective immediately on the date of its passage. 

ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: _________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: _________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 

47 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
    )  SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Liz Sullivan, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 23-03 

adopted on June 21, 2023, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle 

Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 21st day of June, 2023. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Liz Sullivan, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 
 

48 



Warhol-Themed Mural Honors 'Hometown Heroes' In Lisle 

The mural will be unveiled May 20 as part of a countywide 

celebration of the Warhol exhibit coming to Cleve Carney 

Museum of Art. 

By Lisa Marie Farver 

LISLE, IL — The Lisle Library District is getting on board 

with a countywide celebration of the upcoming Warhol 

exhibit that's set to open at Cleve Carney Museum of Art in 

Glen Ellyn. A Warhol-inspired mural will be unveiled at the 

library building May 20.  

The mural will incorporate pop art paintings of "four 

hometown heroes," according to the library district's news 

release.  

“We invite the entire community to join the LLD and the Lisle Warhol Committee to celebrate our hometown 

heroes. Learn about our local luminaries, enjoy a sweet pop art treat, visit the newly renovated Library, and 

walk away with a lovely booklet memento,” Lisle Library District Director Tatiana Weinstein said in a 

statement.  

Click the link to learn more about DuPage County's Warhol mural challenge.  

The public art installations coincide with Andy Warhol Portfolios: A Life in Pop, which is set to open at 

College of DuPage's Cleve Carney Museum of Art June 3. The exhibit will feature more than 90 original 

paintings by the famed artist, along with photos  

 

49 

https://www.theccma.org/warholdupageevents
https://www.theccma.org/warhol


Warhol and hometown heroes mural featured at the Lisle Library District 
Submitted by Joy Davis 
 
As part of a county-wide 
collaboration, the Lisle Library 
District is featuring Warhol-
inspired programming all summer. 
The collaboration centers around 
the upcoming Andy Warhol exhibit 
at the College of DuPage 
McAninch Arts Center this 
summer. 
 
The library, 777 Front St., will 
unveil a special pop-art inspired 
mural of four hometown heroes at 11 a.m. on Saturday, May 20. 
 
"We invite the entire community to join the LLD and the Lisle Warhol Committee to celebrate our hometown 
heroes. Learn about our local luminaries, enjoy a sweet pop art treat, visit the newly renovated Library, and 
walk away with a lovely booklet memento," said Tatiana Weinstein, library director.  
 
Festivities continue all summer long with programs and a pop art-themed Summer Read.  
Justin Witte, director and curator at the Cleve Carney Museum of Art, will explore Warhol's life and rise to 
stardom at 7 p.m. on Tuesday, June 20, at the library.  
 
Adults can delve into a hands-on program to create their own pop art painting at 7:30 p.m. on Friday, June 
23 in the library's meeting rooms and again at 7 p.m. on Friday, July 21 to create pop art paper flowers.  
Teens will enjoy painting pop art donuts at 7 p.m. on Friday, June 16.  
 
Children can explore pop art at 4 p.m. on Monday, June 12 at the library, and again on Monday, July 8 to 
create pop art collages. Older children in fourth to eighth grade can make an Andy Warhol-inspired self-
portrait at 4 p.m. on Tuesday, June 20 and craft comic pop art explosions on Tuesday, July 18.  
 
Warhol has inspired the popular take and make kits at the library too. Children can pick up a Pop Popsicle 
kit the week of July 24-29 while older children can pick up a kit exploring Keith Haring figures the week of 
June 26-July 1 and a Warhol Shadow Painting kit the week of July 24-29.  
 
The library has added Andy Warhol prints to the circulating art print collection, as well as books and movies 
about his life and work. #popinlisle  

Lisle Library District is featuring Warhol-inspired programming all summer  

Courtesy of Nigel Jackson  

50 



Try Kanopy for 24/7 Access to Educational and Inspiring Movies! 
Tue 5/23/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Get ready to spend summer evenings with Kanopy! This e-service offers 
streaming films, documentaries, educational, and training videos from a 
variety of producers and distributors including the Criterion 
Collection, Great Courses, Kanopy Kids, and more. Kanopy works on 
PCs, iPads, iPhones, tablets, and other mobile devices by using your 
Lisle Library card to download the app and make your selections. 
Register today!  
 
 

 
Teen Resume Workshop 
Fri 5/26/2023 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Teens! Learn how to craft an eye-catching and informative resume that will 
help you land the job you want. In this hands-on workshop, we’ll explain the 
necessary building blocks of resumes, common mistakes to avoid, and how 
to communicate your experience when you don’t have a work history.  
 
 

 
ILP (Virtual): Navigate Your Stars: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Tue 6/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard  
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner Jesmyn Ward. 
Hailed as “the new Toni Morrison” by the American Booksellers Association, 
Jesmyn will discuss her life, her literary vision and her unique perspectives on 
love and loss. Tracie D. Hall, Executive Director of American Library Association, 
will join her in conversation. 

Jesmyn Ward is the critically acclaimed author of fiction, nonfiction, and memoir, 
including bestselling Sing, Unburied, Sing, Salvage the Bones, and the memoir 

Men We Reaped. Her many honors include the Library of Congress Prize for American Fiction, a MacArthur 
Genius Grant, and a Strauss Living Award. In 2017, she became the first woman and first person of color to 
win the National Book Award for Fiction twice. The standout writer of her generation, Ward’s stories are 
largely set on the Gulf Coast of Mississippi, where she grew up and still lives. A professor of creative writing 
at Tulane University, Ward’s latest book, Navigate Your Stars, is an adaptation of her 2018 commencement 
address at Tulane that championed the value of hard work. 

Tracie D. Hall is an American librarian, author, curator, and advocate for the arts. She is the first African 
American woman to lead the American Library Association, where she's served as Executive Director since 
2020, and fights for social justice, access to information, and universal broadband. 

 

51 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar?startDate=2023/05/24#
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard


VIRTUAL: How Fashion Shaped Gender and Sexual Expression in the 
1980’s 
Tue 6/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
The 1980’s in the U.S. was a time of excess and social disruption. Fashion 
designers and other creatives of the period gave alternate views of gender and 
sexuality that continue to influence how we view ourselves and the communities 
we live in. Nelson Cantada, Assistant Professor of Fashion Studies at College of 
DuPage will unpack this decade of break through fashion. 

 
 
Create a Budget with Excel 
Wed 6/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg  
Create a monthly budget in Microsoft Excel! This class will provide guidance on 
compiling relevant financial information and offer instruction on creating a 
spreadsheet, entering data, writing formulas, applying formatting, inserting 
rows, and copying data to paste into a new sheet. Registration required.  
 
 
 
 

 
Radio in the 1950s: From Golden Age to TV Age 
Thu 6/15/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR  
The ascension of television led many of radio's biggest stars and shows to 
leave the old medium for the new one. Steven Darnall, host of WDCB’s 
Those Were the Days and publisher of Nostalgia Digest, will examine how 
radio evolved as its Golden Age ended and the new age began.  
 

 
Teen Craft: Donut Pop-Art 
Fri 6/16/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM  
Use neon paints, brushes, painter’s tape, and canvas to create your own pop art 
featuring donuts! 

52 

https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg
https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR
https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM


History of American Pies 
Sat 6/17/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg  
Catherine Lambrecht, Grand Champion and Best of Show at the Lake County 
Fair for apple pie and an Illinois Humanities Roads Scholar, will present the 
history of pies in America. Lambrecht will share a story from the Family Heirloom 
Recipe Contest at the Illinois State Fair of love, family, a special pie, and a gift of 
immeasurable value. 

 
 
Andy Warhol: The American Dream 
Tue 6/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY  
Join  Justin Witte, director and curator of the Cleve Carney Art 
Gallery, as he discusses Andy Warhol's journey toward iconic 
superstardom.  Mr. Witte will provide a sneak peek into the blockbuster 
Warhol exhibition at the McAninch Arts Center and Cleve Carney 
Museum of Art. After the presentation, browse Warhol books, films, and 
art prints available for checkout at the Lisle Library District. Don’t forget 
to take a selfie by the Pop in Lisle window cling for a 5% discount at 
participating businesses! 
 
 

 
Braiding Sweetgrass: A Conversation with Robin Wall 
Kimmerer 
Wed 6/21/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer  
A special evening with Robin Wall Kimmerer, the award-winning 
author of "Braiding Sweetgrass: Indigenous Wisdom, Scientific 
Knowledge, and the Teachings of Plants." In this insightful and 
inspiring talk, Robin will share her unique perspective on the 
interconnectedness of humans and nature and the importance of 
recognizing and respecting the gifts of the earth. 

53 

https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg
https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY
https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer


Try Kanopy for 24/7 Access to Educational and Inspiring Movies! 
Tue 5/23/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Get ready to spend summer evenings with Kanopy! This e-service offers 
streaming films, documentaries, educational, and training videos from a 
variety of producers and distributors including the Criterion 
Collection, Great Courses, Kanopy Kids, and more. Kanopy works on 
PCs, iPads, iPhones, tablets, and other mobile devices by using your 
Lisle Library card to download the app and make your selections. 
Register today!  
 
 

 
Teen Resume Workshop 
Fri 5/26/2023 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Teens! Learn how to craft an eye-catching and informative resume that will 
help you land the job you want. In this hands-on workshop, we’ll explain the 
necessary building blocks of resumes, common mistakes to avoid, and how 
to communicate your experience when you don’t have a work history.  
 
 

 
ILP (Virtual): Navigate Your Stars: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Tue 6/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard  
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner Jesmyn Ward. 
Hailed as “the new Toni Morrison” by the American Booksellers Association, 
Jesmyn will discuss her life, her literary vision and her unique perspectives on 
love and loss. Tracie D. Hall, Executive Director of American Library Association, 
will join her in conversation. 

Jesmyn Ward is the critically acclaimed author of fiction, nonfiction, and memoir, 
including bestselling Sing, Unburied, Sing, Salvage the Bones, and the memoir 

Men We Reaped. Her many honors include the Library of Congress Prize for American Fiction, a MacArthur 
Genius Grant, and a Strauss Living Award. In 2017, she became the first woman and first person of color to 
win the National Book Award for Fiction twice. The standout writer of her generation, Ward’s stories are 
largely set on the Gulf Coast of Mississippi, where she grew up and still lives. A professor of creative writing 
at Tulane University, Ward’s latest book, Navigate Your Stars, is an adaptation of her 2018 commencement 
address at Tulane that championed the value of hard work. 

Tracie D. Hall is an American librarian, author, curator, and advocate for the arts. She is the first African 
American woman to lead the American Library Association, where she's served as Executive Director since 
2020, and fights for social justice, access to information, and universal broadband. 

 

54 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar?startDate=2023/05/24#
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard


VIRTUAL: How Fashion Shaped Gender and Sexual Expression in the 
1980’s 
Tue 6/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
The 1980’s in the U.S. was a time of excess and social disruption. Fashion 
designers and other creatives of the period gave alternate views of gender and 
sexuality that continue to influence how we view ourselves and the communities 
we live in. Nelson Cantada, Assistant Professor of Fashion Studies at College of 
DuPage will unpack this decade of break through fashion. 

 
 
Create a Budget with Excel 
Wed 6/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg  
Create a monthly budget in Microsoft Excel! This class will provide guidance on 
compiling relevant financial information and offer instruction on creating a 
spreadsheet, entering data, writing formulas, applying formatting, inserting 
rows, and copying data to paste into a new sheet. Registration required.  
 
 
 
 

 
Radio in the 1950s: From Golden Age to TV Age 
Thu 6/15/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR  
The ascension of television led many of radio's biggest stars and shows to 
leave the old medium for the new one. Steven Darnall, host of WDCB’s 
Those Were the Days and publisher of Nostalgia Digest, will examine how 
radio evolved as its Golden Age ended and the new age began.  
 

 
Teen Craft: Donut Pop-Art 
Fri 6/16/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM  
Use neon paints, brushes, painter’s tape, and canvas to create your own pop art 
featuring donuts! 

55 

https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg
https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR
https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM


History of American Pies 
Sat 6/17/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg  
Catherine Lambrecht, Grand Champion and Best of Show at the Lake County 
Fair for apple pie and anz Illinois Humanities Roads Scholar, will present the 
history of pies in America. Lambrecht will share a story from the Family Heirloom 
Recipe Contest at the Illinois State Fair of love, family, a special pie, and a gift of 
immeasurable value. 

 
 
Andy Warhol: The American Dream 
Tue 6/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY  
Join  Justin Witte, director and curator of the Cleve Carney Art 
Gallery, as he discusses Andy Warhol's journey toward iconic 
superstardom.  Mr. Witte will provide a sneak peek into the blockbuster 
Warhol exhibition at the McAninch Arts Center and Cleve Carney 
Museum of Art. After the presentation, browse Warhol books, films, and 
art prints available for checkout at the Lisle Library District. Don’t forget 
to take a selfie by the Pop in Lisle window cling for a 5% discount at 
participating businesses! 
 
 

 
Braiding Sweetgrass: A Conversation with Robin Wall 
Kimmerer 
Wed 6/21/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer  
A special evening with Robin Wall Kimmerer, the award-winning 
author of "Braiding Sweetgrass: Indigenous Wisdom, Scientific 
Knowledge, and the Teachings of Plants." In this insightful and 
inspiring talk, Robin will share her unique perspective on the 
interconnectedness of humans and nature and the importance of 
recognizing and respecting the gifts of the earth. 

56 

https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg
https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY
https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer


Try Kanopy for 24/7 Access to Educational and Inspiring Movies! 
Tue 5/23/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Get ready to spend summer evenings with Kanopy! This e-service offers 
streaming films, documentaries, educational, and training videos from a 
variety of producers and distributors including the Criterion 
Collection, Great Courses, Kanopy Kids, and more. Kanopy works on 
PCs, iPads, iPhones, tablets, and other mobile devices by using your 
Lisle Library card to download the app and make your selections. 
Register today!  
 
 

 
Teen Resume Workshop 
Fri 5/26/2023 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Teens! Learn how to craft an eye-catching and informative resume that will 
help you land the job you want. In this hands-on workshop, we’ll explain the 
necessary building blocks of resumes, common mistakes to avoid, and how 
to communicate your experience when you don’t have a work history.  
 
 

 
ILP (Virtual): Navigate Your Stars: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Tue 6/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard  
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner Jesmyn Ward. 
Hailed as “the new Toni Morrison” by the American Booksellers Association, 
Jesmyn will discuss her life, her literary vision and her unique perspectives on 
love and loss. Tracie D. Hall, Executive Director of American Library Association, 
will join her in conversation. 

Jesmyn Ward is the critically acclaimed author of fiction, nonfiction, and memoir, 
including bestselling Sing, Unburied, Sing, Salvage the Bones, and the memoir 

Men We Reaped. Her many honors include the Library of Congress Prize for American Fiction, a MacArthur 
Genius Grant, and a Strauss Living Award. In 2017, she became the first woman and first person of color to 
win the National Book Award for Fiction twice. The standout writer of her generation, Ward’s stories are 
largely set on the Gulf Coast of Mississippi, where she grew up and still lives. A professor of creative writing 
at Tulane University, Ward’s latest book, Navigate Your Stars, is an adaptation of her 2018 commencement 
address at Tulane that championed the value of hard work. 

Tracie D. Hall is an American librarian, author, curator, and advocate for the arts. She is the first African 
American woman to lead the American Library Association, where she's served as Executive Director since 
2020, and fights for social justice, access to information, and universal broadband. 

 

57 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar?startDate=2023/05/24#
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard


VIRTUAL: How Fashion Shaped Gender and Sexual Expression in the 
1980’s 
Tue 6/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
The 1980’s in the U.S. was a time of excess and social disruption. Fashion 
designers and other creatives of the period gave alternate views of gender and 
sexuality that continue to influence how we view ourselves and the communities 
we live in. Nelson Cantada, Assistant Professor of Fashion Studies at College of 
DuPage will unpack this decade of break through fashion. 

 
 
Create a Budget with Excel 
Wed 6/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg  
Create a monthly budget in Microsoft Excel! This class will provide guidance on 
compiling relevant financial information and offer instruction on creating a 
spreadsheet, entering data, writing formulas, applying formatting, inserting 
rows, and copying data to paste into a new sheet. Registration required.  
 
 
 
 

 
Radio in the 1950s: From Golden Age to TV Age 
Thu 6/15/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR  
The ascension of television led many of radio's biggest stars and shows to 
leave the old medium for the new one. Steven Darnall, host of WDCB’s 
Those Were the Days and publisher of Nostalgia Digest, will examine how 
radio evolved as its Golden Age ended and the new age began.  
 

 
Teen Craft: Donut Pop-Art 
Fri 6/16/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM  
Use neon paints, brushes, painter’s tape, and canvas to create your own pop art 
featuring donuts! 

58 

https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg
https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR
https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM


History of American Pies 
Sat 6/17/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg  
Catherine Lambrecht, Grand Champion and Best of Show at the Lake County 
Fair for apple pie and anz Illinois Humanities Roads Scholar, will present the 
history of pies in America. Lambrecht will share a story from the Family Heirloom 
Recipe Contest at the Illinois State Fair of love, family, a special pie, and a gift of 
immeasurable value. 

 
 
Andy Warhol: The American Dream 
Tue 6/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY  
Join  Justin Witte, director and curator of the Cleve Carney Art 
Gallery, as he discusses Andy Warhol's journey toward iconic 
superstardom.  Mr. Witte will provide a sneak peek into the blockbuster 
Warhol exhibition at the McAninch Arts Center and Cleve Carney 
Museum of Art. After the presentation, browse Warhol books, films, and 
art prints available for checkout at the Lisle Library District. Don’t forget 
to take a selfie by the Pop in Lisle window cling for a 5% discount at 
participating businesses! 
 
 

 
Braiding Sweetgrass: A Conversation with Robin Wall 
Kimmerer 
Wed 6/21/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer  
A special evening with Robin Wall Kimmerer, the award-winning 
author of "Braiding Sweetgrass: Indigenous Wisdom, Scientific 
Knowledge, and the Teachings of Plants." In this insightful and 
inspiring talk, Robin will share her unique perspective on the 
interconnectedness of humans and nature and the importance of 
recognizing and respecting the gifts of the earth. 

59 

https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg
https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY
https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer


Try Kanopy for 24/7 Access to Educational and Inspiring Movies! 
Tue 5/23/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Get ready to spend summer evenings with Kanopy! This e-service offers 
streaming films, documentaries, educational, and training videos from a 
variety of producers and distributors including the Criterion 
Collection, Great Courses, Kanopy Kids, and more. Kanopy works on 
PCs, iPads, iPhones, tablets, and other mobile devices by using your 
Lisle Library card to download the app and make your selections. 
Register today!  
 
 

 
Teen Resume Workshop 
Fri 5/26/2023 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
Teens! Learn how to craft an eye-catching and informative resume that will 
help you land the job you want. In this hands-on workshop, we’ll explain the 
necessary building blocks of resumes, common mistakes to avoid, and how 
to communicate your experience when you don’t have a work history.  
 
 

 
ILP (Virtual): Navigate Your Stars: A Conversation with Jesmyn Ward 
Tue 6/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard  
Join us for an evening with two-time National Book Award winner Jesmyn Ward. 
Hailed as “the new Toni Morrison” by the American Booksellers Association, 
Jesmyn will discuss her life, her literary vision and her unique perspectives on 
love and loss. Tracie D. Hall, Executive Director of American Library Association, 
will join her in conversation. 

Jesmyn Ward is the critically acclaimed author of fiction, nonfiction, and memoir, 
including bestselling Sing, Unburied, Sing, Salvage the Bones, and the memoir 

Men We Reaped. Her many honors include the Library of Congress Prize for American Fiction, a MacArthur 
Genius Grant, and a Strauss Living Award. In 2017, she became the first woman and first person of color to 
win the National Book Award for Fiction twice. The standout writer of her generation, Ward’s stories are 
largely set on the Gulf Coast of Mississippi, where she grew up and still lives. A professor of creative writing 
at Tulane University, Ward’s latest book, Navigate Your Stars, is an adaptation of her 2018 commencement 
address at Tulane that championed the value of hard work. 

Tracie D. Hall is an American librarian, author, curator, and advocate for the arts. She is the first African 
American woman to lead the American Library Association, where she's served as Executive Director since 
2020, and fights for social justice, access to information, and universal broadband. 

 

60 

https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar?startDate=2023/05/24#
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/ILPJesmynWard


VIRTUAL: How Fashion Shaped Gender and Sexual Expression in the 
1980’s 
Tue 6/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3plYwph  
The 1980’s in the U.S. was a time of excess and social disruption. Fashion 
designers and other creatives of the period gave alternate views of gender and 
sexuality that continue to influence how we view ourselves and the communities 
we live in. Nelson Cantada, Assistant Professor of Fashion Studies at College of 
DuPage will unpack this decade of break through fashion. 

 
 
Create a Budget with Excel 
Wed 6/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg  
Create a monthly budget in Microsoft Excel! This class will provide guidance on 
compiling relevant financial information and offer instruction on creating a 
spreadsheet, entering data, writing formulas, applying formatting, inserting 
rows, and copying data to paste into a new sheet. Registration required.  
 
 
 
 

 
Radio in the 1950s: From Golden Age to TV Age 
Thu 6/15/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR  
The ascension of television led many of radio's biggest stars and shows to 
leave the old medium for the new one. Steven Darnall, host of WDCB’s 
Those Were the Days and publisher of Nostalgia Digest, will examine how 
radio evolved as its Golden Age ended and the new age began.  
 

 
Teen Craft: Donut Pop-Art 
Fri 6/16/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM  
Use neon paints, brushes, painter’s tape, and canvas to create your own pop art 
featuring donuts! 

61 

https://bit.ly/3plYwph
https://bit.ly/3OwJ5Fg
https://bit.ly/3MuwwaR
https://bit.ly/3IDzGYM


History of American Pies 
Sat 6/17/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg  
Catherine Lambrecht, Grand Champion and Best of Show at the Lake County 
Fair for apple pie and anz Illinois Humanities Roads Scholar, will present the 
history of pies in America. Lambrecht will share a story from the Family Heirloom 
Recipe Contest at the Illinois State Fair of love, family, a special pie, and a gift of 
immeasurable value. 

 
 
Andy Warhol: The American Dream 
Tue 6/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY  
Join  Justin Witte, director and curator of the Cleve Carney Art 
Gallery, as he discusses Andy Warhol's journey toward iconic 
superstardom.  Mr. Witte will provide a sneak peek into the blockbuster 
Warhol exhibition at the McAninch Arts Center and Cleve Carney 
Museum of Art. After the presentation, browse Warhol books, films, and 
art prints available for checkout at the Lisle Library District. Don’t forget 
to take a selfie by the Pop in Lisle window cling for a 5% discount at 
participating businesses! 
 
 

 
Braiding Sweetgrass: A Conversation with Robin Wall 
Kimmerer 
Wed 6/21/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer  
A special evening with Robin Wall Kimmerer, the award-winning 
author of "Braiding Sweetgrass: Indigenous Wisdom, Scientific 
Knowledge, and the Teachings of Plants." In this insightful and 
inspiring talk, Robin will share her unique perspective on the 
interconnectedness of humans and nature and the importance of 
recognizing and respecting the gifts of the earth. 

62 

https://bit.ly/3IEbRjg
https://bit.ly/3MA8CKY
https://bit.ly/ILP_RobinWallKimmerer


The Lisle Library District (LLD) was aglow from sunflowers and the LiteZilla on Saturday, April 22. After a 
year-long two-phased renovation, the Lisle Library District celebrated with a Grand Opening that attracted 
about 800 attendees, who enjoyed soft pretzels 
from Gnarly Knots and sunflower lollipops. 

Sunflower growing kits were a hit and fit the 
theme of “Grow with us!”  One lucky family even 
won a children’s book basket valued at $175, 
which was donated by Penworthy Publishers. 

Enthusiasm was electric and palpable as LLD 
Director Tatiana Weinstein and Board President 
Marjorie Bartelli both gave speeches before the 
ribbon cutting ceremony, which was attended by 
Library Trustees, Village Trustees, Lisle Woman’s 
Club members, former Library employees, and more. 

One former employee emphasized the overwhelming feeling of seeing such positive changes to the building 
and what it will provide for our community. Former trustees also reveled in the new space. The outlook was 
contagious as laughter and comradery spread through the building.   

Tours were given throughout the day of the accessible and functional new arrangement, which includes 
family bathrooms, a second elevator, a Youth Services entrance on the lower level, and more. 

Every department has upgrades to make using the Library more convenient. The Circulation department 
now features an automatic materials handler and a Drive-Up Service Window. 

The Youth Services department was filled with children reading and gleefully exploring the new playroom 
and the LiteZilla; a wall installation akin to a giant LiteBrite. Foam towers were built and destroyed with 
parents keeping a watchful eye in nearby seating. 

All ages enjoyed the Teen Room and its dry erase tables attracted drawings, stories, and even math 
equations. 

The popular Gallery 777 is back and features “Black and White to Color” by local artist Ellen Rottsolk. 
Patrons gathered in awe around the displayed pieces and can celebrate with the artist on Friday, May 5 at 
7PM at the Gallery 777 Reception. 

Attendees scoured the Adult Services collection, which is now on two levels; Fiction, AV, and Art Prints on 
the first floor, and Nonfiction and Periodicals on the second floor. Service desks are in both spaces, so a 
Librarian is never far. Library users have described the newly organized Adult Services department as bright 
and open, particularly the wall of windows by the periodicals. 

The meeting rooms were filled with photos of the Library’s history and visuals from the renovation such as 
blueprints and layouts. 

Community feedback was universally positive. Compliments ranged from the lighting to paint colors with the 
common sentiment being that the Library looks and feels larger while also feeling welcoming and cozy. 

After years of planning, LLD staff and trustees are thrilled by the success of the renovation and the beaming 
smiles witnessed at the Grand Opening. 

Today's guest blog post is by Joy Davis, MLIS, Marketing Specialist, Lisle Library District  

63 


